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Adrienne Downs

From: Robert Mazer [rmazer@rmazer.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 27, 2010 12:42 PM

To: David Krech

Subject: Apollo Subcable Transfer of Control; File No.: SCL-T/C-20100407-0001 1

David, This email is to clarify the ownership structure of the Apollo cable system. The FCC licensee of the Apollo
submarine cable is Cable & Wireless Americas Systems, lnc.ç'CWAS"). CWAS is directly owned by Apollo
Submarine Cable System Limited (UK) which is 55% owned by Cable & Wireless Global Network Ltd. (Ireland)
and 45% owned by Aicatel Submarine Networks Ltd (UK). Cable & Wireless Global Networks Ltd (Ireland) had
been ultimately controlled by Cable & Wireless plc. On April 7, 2010, CWAS submitted a pro forma transfer of
control application. See. File No.: SCL-T/C-20100407-00011 The chain of ownership and pro forma transfer
of control of CWAS are detailed in that application. If you have any further questions, Please let me know. Robert
Mazer

robert a. mazer
4800 hampden lane, ste 200
bethesda, md 20814
240,482.3710 (direct) 202.255.8505 (mobile)
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